Don Johnson

8761 Satlport Drive
Huntington Beach, CA 92646
714-968-1826

November 4, 2015

Town of Old Lyme

Water Pollution Control Authority
52 Lyme St.

Old Lyme, CT 06371

©Re: 118 Whippoorwill Rd.

Dear Water Pollution Control Authority,

1 am writing to inform you that 118 Whippoorwill Rd. is our vacation home, which we
use only 3 to 4 weeks per year.

We would like you to consider a variance in our case. With such occasional use, our
septic tank has at most only 1/12 the use of a primary residence. We would be happy to
provide you with any information you might require. Our contact information includes:
Phone: 714-642-4715, or 714-968-1826
Email: hbdonitwaol.com

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
W@%ﬁd
Don Johnson

ref: Variance Letter




